To: Andy Leimer
aleimer@fcc.gov
FCC Application Processing Branch
From:  Stephen Crompton, Tait Electronics Ltd

Re: FCC ID CASTELO0053

Applicant: Tait Electronics Ltd
Correspondence Reference Number: 19445

731 Confirmation Number: EA100777

Dear Mr Leimer,
Please accept this response to your Technical Request:

Question:
1) Do you want Part 90.259 added to the line item.

Answer: Yes.

Question;

2) Note that the 5 kHz modulation requirement under Section 80.213 This
unit should not operate at 2.5 kHz deviation as shown in the report.

Please submit data showing compliance. Inaddition you will have to
submit data showing compliance with the emissions mask at the correct
deviation.

Answer: | apologise for not being more precise on our 731 application form, we are actually
requesting certification under rule part 47 CFR 80.385 (b), “Narrowband operations in AMTS”.

Best Regards,
Steve Crompton.



